
From: Lisa Foust
To: samos@rbm.com
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Docket No. 21-00071 DCT Telecom Group, LLC Formal Name Change Request
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 3:03:43 PM

Mr. Amos,

Regarding the name change request you submitted for DTC Telecom Group, LLC to add the assumed
name Momentum Telecom, please provide the following:

1. A Certificate of Existence from the Tennessee Secretary of State’s Office.  The application for
name change only contained a filing acknowledgment. A Certificate of Existence can be obtained
online from the Tennessee Secretary of State’s office at www.tn.gov/sos

2. A Rider to the bond we have on file for DCT Telecom Group, LLC, adding the assumed name to
the bond.

Once these items are received, the name change request will be processed.  Please contact me if
you have questions.

Thank You,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 28, 2021 at 3:03 p.m.
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